The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, November 21, 2013

11:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses

Brad S. Lander, Chair Members: Maria del Carmen Arroyo, Rosie Mendez, Annabel Palma and Jumaane D. Williams

Roll Call Present: La	ander, Arroyo, Mendez, Palma and Williams
LU 0968-2013 Application No. 200145123 HKK (N 140116 HKK), pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of Long Island Business College, 143 South 8th Street (Designation List 468/LP-2544), in the Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 1, Council District 34, as a historic Landmark.	
<u>Attachmen</u>	 Land Use Calendar - Week of November 18, 2013 - November 22, 2013, Land Use Calendar - November 25, 2013, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 11/21/13, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-21-13
This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee	
<u>Attachmen</u>	 Land Use Calendar - Week of November 18, 2013 - November 22, 2013, Land Use Calendar - November 25, 2013, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 11/21/13, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-21-13
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.	
Affirmative: 5 -	
	Lander, Arroyo, Mendez, Palma and Williams
LU 0969-2013 Application No. 20145106 HKM (N 140103 HKM), pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Steinway & Sons Reception Room and Hallway, First Floor Interior, 109-113 West 57th Street, (Designation List 467/LP-2551), in the Borough of Manhattan, Community District 5, Council District 4, as a historic Landmark.	
<u>Attachmen</u>	 Land Use Calendar - Week of November 18, 2013 - November 22, 2013, Land Use Calendar - November 25, 2013, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 11/21/13, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-21-13
This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee	
<u>Attachmen</u>	 Land Use Calendar - Week of November 18, 2013 - November 22, 2013, Land Use Calendar - November 25, 2013, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 11/21/13, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-21-13
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.	
Affirmative:	5 - Lander Arrovo Mendez Palma and Williams

Lander, Arroyo, Mendez, Palma and Williams

- LU 0970-2013 Application No. 20145124 HKM (N 140117 HKM), pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Holland Plaza Building, 431 Canal Street, (Designation List 466/LP-2537), in the Borough of Manhattan, Community District 2, Council District 3, as a historic Landmark.
 - Attachments: Land Use Calendar Week of November 18, 2013 November 22, 2013, Land Use Calendar - November 25, 2013, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 11/21/13, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-21-13

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of November 18, 2013 - November 22, 2013, Land Use Calendar - November 25, 2013, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 11/21/13, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-21-13

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 -

Lander, Arroyo, Mendez, Palma and Williams